Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 12:13 PM

To: Report; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Paper re-survey on TP vehicle: YP2170Z ; DOA: 2.8.2022 // Our Ref:
22/22/22/VC05/026113

Attachments: 46367 LOD.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear LKK Team,

Please assist to do a paper re-survey and let us have your report in one month’s
time.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all CHEW? |onpac.com.sg

Experience It Now

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: ENG HUEY NI

Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 12:09 pm

To: muiyee@ksteoptr.com; shirley.loh@ksteoptr.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Your Ref: TKSF/E482-ACC-46367.22/sl // Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/026113

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice Save as to Costs

Dear Shirley & Mui Yee,

We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 4.11.2022 and the supporting documents.
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We are investigating your client’s claim and will reply to you substantively soon.

Best Regards

Eng Huey Ni

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9244 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all MW" |onpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Wai Mui Yee <muiyee.wai@ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 8:40 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; KENNY LIM CHING
GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com>; ENG HUEY NI <hneng@I|onpac.com>

Cc: Shirley Loh <shirley.loh@ksteoptr.com>

Subject: Your Ref: XB 9997 U Our Ref: TKSF/E482-ACC-46367.22/sl

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

We attach herewith our letter on demand dated 4 November 2022 with supporting documents for your
kind attention.

Kindly acknowledge receipt and let us have your proposed offer soonest possible.
Thank you.

Regards,

Macy Wai

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#23-01 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676



